

# Sagar Rathi

350 South Fuller Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90036 201-873-5146 rathiasagar@gmail.com

## Summary

---

Software developer with 6+ years of experience developing complex projects. Experience in gathering requirements, analysis, design, test driven development, maintenance and product support for web applications. Ability to lead teams, sprint planning and manage projects in an agile development process.

## Work Experience

---

**CLUTTER** (On Demand Full Service Moving & Storage) | Los Angeles, CA July 2018 – present

### Senior Full Stack Developer

- Implemented multiple projects on startup growth initiatives like Storage Directory, Dynamic Web checkout which reduced customer acquisition cost by approx. 32%.
- Lead the 'Vehicle route matcher' project which helps warehouse managers and senior associates to dispatch vehicles 99% faster at scale.
- Lead multiple projects for missing and lost claims initiative like directed put-away task (storing pallets into warehouse), inbound dispatch claiming (inbounding customer inventory into the warehouse), Disassembly Flow (disassembling big furniture's like bed & sofa) which helped to reduce overall lost claim from 29% to less than 2%.
- Attached CCTV video footage of every scan records for items and pallets by integrating NX witness (third party cloud service for CCTV) to further investigate missing items.
- Lead the Auction project working with cross functional teams. Worked with finance, recovery and warehouse teams to understand auction requirements and translated it to technical specification. Finally architected the software system which made the company legally compliant and provided better customer experience.
- Mentored new hires and junior engineers by creating training/onboarding material and pair programming.
- **Hands on implementation and development with Ruby on Rails, React, PostgreSQL, GraphQL, Rspec, CSS, Bootstrap, following TDD.**

**SELLECT COMMERCE** (E-commerce Platform for Fashion Brand) | New York City, NY Oct. 2015 - July 2018

### Senior Full Stack Developer

- Lead multiple client projects for integrated Sellect E-commerce platform and building backends for client web sites.
- Actively involved in requirement gathering and design discussion for multiple client projects.
- Based on client requirements built multiple third party API Integrated like Shipstation, Taxcloud, Clearsale, Merchant One, Paypal, Amazon Pay, Apple Pay and Stripe Select Platform.
- **Hands on implementing and development with Ruby on Rails, Redis, Elastic Search, Rspec, Haml, Coffee Script, JavaScript, CSS, Bootstrap, PS Zaplin following TDD methodology.**

**NETCURATE** | New York City, NY June 2014 - Sept. 2015

### Application Engineer (Intern)

- Netcurate is a native content marketing platform. It helps PR and marketing teams to leverage existing content from around the internet and convert it into engaging mediums. It offers marketers with a white labelled platform optimized for deeper user engagement.
- Netcurate API also supports Backroom application where users can start private conversation with friends on Magazine's and stories created by Netcurate.
- Integrated with all social media API's like Twitter, Facebook, Tumblr to bring their data, modified into Netcurate format .
- **Hands on implementing and development with JQuery, Rails, Handlebars, MySQL, Redis**

## Education

---

**MASTERS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE, NEW YORK INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY** May 2015  
**COMMERCIAL PILOT LICENSE, NEW ZEALAND** July 2010  
**BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING, AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY** June 2008